

APPOINTMENT FORM

Committee: Board of Parks and Recreation
No. of Vacancies: 1 (Term Expiration)
Length of Terms: 3 years
Deadline Date: August 15, 2007

COPY: 10/16/2007
AGENDA: 10/23/2007

Name	District	Term Expiration	Initial Appt. Date	Terms Served	Interested? (Yes/No)	New Applicant(s)
Bowen, Dale G. <i>Chair</i>	2	12/31/2007	01/22/2002	1 st Full 1 Partial		
Fones, Daniel E.	1	02/28/2009	05/13/2003	1 st Full 1 Partial		
Hager, Bernadette A	2	02/28/2009	05/08/2001	2 nd Full 1 Partial		
Kelley, Commissioner Linda L. <i>BOCC Representative</i>	2	Ongoing				
Krovisky, MaryBeth	1	10/31/2007	06/19/2007	1 st Partial	Yes	Portillo, Robert J. District 1
Molines, Karyn L.	3	12/31/2007	03/07/2006	1 st Partial		
Potts, Robert	3	12/31/2008	03/07/2006	1 st Partial		
Riley, James O.	3	03/31/2008	10/02/2007	1 st Partial		
Sullivan, James <i>Vice Chair</i>	2	01/31/2009	05/13/2003	1 st Full 1 Partial		
Tonacci, Lucy D.	1	03/31/2008	04/02/2002	2 nd Full		



CALVERT COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Courthouse, 175 Main Street Prince Frederick, Maryland 20678 410-535-1600 · 301-855-1243

Board of Commissioners Gerald W. Clark Linda L. Kelley Wilson H. Parran Susan Shaw Barbara A. Stinnett

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT

You must be a Calvert County registered voter to apply. Applications remain on file for six months from date of receipt.

Name: MaryBeth Krovisky

Home Address (on file with the Board of Elections): 7320 Stone Court St Leonard MD 20685

Mailing Address: N/A

Work Address: N/A

Telephone: (Home) 410-586-2620 (Business) N/A

Email: jimbkrovisky@comcast.net Fax:

Please indicate the district in which you are registered to vote (1, 2, or 3): 1

Name of Board, Commission, or Committee: Parks + Recreation

Interest and/or experience that would be of benefit to this Board, Commission, or Committee:

Experience in health issues/policy/operations Managerial experience; Volunteer for NSD + numerous organizations

Please list any Calvert County Board, Commission, or Committee of which you are a member:

asking for re-appointment to Parks + Recreation

Brief educational/work history (Attach a resume of up to three pages):

Master of Arts - Healthcare Administration Bachelor of Science - Nursing (see resume)

Members are expected to attend meetings in accordance with the committee's bylaws.

If appointed, I will be able to attend regularly scheduled meetings. YES [X] NO []

If appointed, I authorize the release of my address and telephone number to the press or public if requested. YES [X] NO []

RECEIVED

I certify that the above information is correct.

MaryBeth Krovisky Signature of Applicant

9/20/2007 Date

SEP 27 2007

CALVERT COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OFFICE

Please return to Yolanda L. Gray:

Mail: Courthouse, 175 Main Street Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Fax: 410-535-5594

Questions:

Phone: 410-535-1600, extension 2214 301-855-1243, extension 2214 Email: grayyl@co.cal.md.us

MARYBETH KROVISKY

7320 Stone Court
St. Leonard, MD 20685
410-586-2620

Employment:

- 1995 to 2004** Vice President, Quality Management
Aetna Health Plans
Hartford, Connecticut
- 1993 to 1995** Vice President of Accreditation
National Committee for Quality Assurance
Washington, D.C.
- 1992 to 1992** Corporate Director of Health Services
Principal Health Care, Inc.
Rockville, Maryland
- 1987 to 1992** Plan Director
Lincoln National Health Plan, Inc. Mid-Atlantic Region
Bethesda, Maryland
- 1982 to 1987** Regional Manager, Associate Director of Health Services
Group Health Association, Inc.
Washington, D.C.
- 1980 to 1980** Consultant
Costran, Inc.
Annapolis, Maryland
- 1978 to 1979** Patient Care Supervisor
Anne Arundel Medical Center
Annapolis, Maryland
- 1970 to 1977** Head Nurse, Staff Nurse
The George Washington University Medical Center
Washington, D.C.

Education:

M.A., Health Care Administration, Central Michigan University
B.S., Nursing, University of Maryland

References:

Available upon request



CALVERT COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Courthouse, 175 Main Street Prince Frederick, Maryland 20678 410-535-1600 • 301-855-1243

Board of Commissioners Gerald W. Clark Linda L. Kelley Wilson H. Farran Susan Shaw Barbara A. Stinnett

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT

You must be a Calvert County registered voter to apply. Applications remain on file for six months from date of receipt.

RECEIVED

AUG 15 2007

Name: Robert J. Partillo

Home Address (on file with the Board of Elections): 678 Santa Fe Trail Lusby Md 20657

Mailing Address: same

Work Address: BLDG 2187, Suite 2252 Patuxent River Md 20670

Telephone: (Home) 410 326 6753 (Business) 301 342 8179

Email: robert.partillo@navy.mil Fax: 301 342 9305

Please indicate the district in which you are registered to vote (1, 2, or 3): 2

Name of Board, Commission, or Committee: Parks and Recreation

Interest and/or experience that would be of benefit to this Board, Commission, or Committee:

SYB Optimist of Lusby Baseball/Softball President 2005-2007 Tball, PM, Field Coordinator 1997-2004

Please list any Calvert County Board, Commission, or Committee of which you are a member:

Brief educational/work history (Attach a resume of up to three pages):

Supervisory Engineer - Naval Air Systems Command 1989 - Present BS Industrial Engineering - University of Pittsburgh

Members are expected to attend meetings in accordance with the committee's bylaws.

If appointed, I will be able to attend regularly scheduled meetings. YES [x] NO []

If appointed, I authorize the release of my address and telephone number to the press or public if requested. YES [x] NO []

I certify that the above information is correct.

Signature of Applicant: Robert J. Partillo

Date: 8-15-07

Please return to Yolanda L. Gray:

Mail: Courthouse, 175 Main Street Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Fax: 410-535-5594

Questions:

Phone: 410-535-1600, extension 2214 301-855-1243, extension 2214 Email: grayyl@co.cal.md.us